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April 20, 2020
Dear State and Local Presidents:

It is with much regret and careful consideration that | inform you of the National Executive
Board’s decision to postpone the APWU 25th Biennial National Convention, Los Angeles,
CA due to COVID-19 and related health and safety concerns.

The National Executive Board will be discussing plans for rescheduling the convention in
late 2020, if possible, or sometime in 2021. Locals/States need to cancel their hotel and
travel arrangements as soon as possible.

The postponement of the national convention will allow those Local unions who were
unable to hold meetings and the State organizations who postponed their 2020
conventions/conferences to hold their meetings/elections prior to the National
Convention.

Please continue to send any and all convention resolutions to 2020resolutions@apwu.org.

Any and all questions related to the postponement of the convention can be sent to
Hannah Decker or Annette August-Taylor at apwu2020convention@apwu.org

On behalf of the National Executive Board, thanks for all you do, be well and stay safe in
these trying times. With best wishes and kindest regards, | remain

Yours in union solidarity,
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Elizabeth Powell
Secretary-Treasurer
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